

Bakersfield College Assessment Committee Minutes

Meeting on November 22, 2019

- **Call to order:** by Lora Larkin at 10:37 am. Quorum not met
 - **Chairs in Attendance:** Lora Larkin.
 - **Members in Attendance:**
 - Kellie Smith, Dana Heins-Gelder, William Rockey, Rudy Menjivar, James Baker, Teresa McAllister, Justin Flint, Denise Mitchell, Michael Westwood, Jana Richardson, Faith Bradham, Debbie Kennedy, Jennifer Grohol, Dianthe Hoffman, David Greenfield, Linda Allday.
 - **Guests in Attendance:** Pam Rivers
- **Good, Welfare and Concerns:**
 - Lora thanked the committee members for doing a good job on keeping up the SLOs reviews.
- **Review and Approval of the Minutes:**

November 8, 2019 – **Tabled**
- **Reports**
 - Co-Chairs' Update- Lora shared with the committee that 256 courses with SLOs and 19 programs with PLOs had been reviewed.
 - SLO-PLO/SLO-ILO/SLO-GELO Mapping Update- none.
 - Roundtable – Justin Flint. Introduction to Automotive Technology-AUTO B11. SLO #2 was used for the assessment-upon successful completion of the courses students will be able to perform tire work. All the labs are scored using this rubric. 2 separate labs were assessed for this SLO (mounting & dismounting tires and rotating & balancing tires). Justin shares his data with the committee. There is a discussion on the presentation. This presentation has been posted to the committee website.
- **Additions to the Agenda- None**
- **Unfinished Business**
 - Assessment Plans (update) - 63% are updated and posted on the AC website. 49 out of 78 are completed.
 - SLO Symposium interest (update)- will be held on 2/7-2/8/2020 at Monterey Peninsula College.
 - Volunteers for SLO assessment drop-in workshops (update)- email will send out to all BC faculty.
 - Discussion of Handbook update – tabled – will discuss in the first meeting in January 2020.
 - Discussion of ILO Study – tabled- Lora is asking for volunteers. The sub-team will be paid through IEPI funding. The sub-team will meet twice a month. First meeting will be held in January 2020.
- **New Business**
 - Canvas-eLumen Integration training (David Greenfield)
David Greenfield demonstrates how the process for synching SLOs between Canvas-eLumen when faculty originate the process. The Canvas-eLumen Integration is now in production. The tutorial for Canvas-eLumen Integration training is posted on the

committee website. Please email David or Pam Rivers if you have any questions.

There is a discussion on how three assessments for 1 SLO will affect the outcome. Some committee members don't feel like this is ready to roll out.

- **Courses/Programs to be reviewed**

- See SLO/PLO Review Assignments – no new assignments for this week.

- **Adjournment**

- Lora Larkin adjourned the meeting at 12:02 p.m.
- Next Meeting: January 24, 2020 at L160